-	2	THE VICT	ORIA SEMI-WEEKLY (DLONIST MONDAY MAY	31 1907		
	From THE DAILY COLONIST, May 28.1	THE CITY	THE OLODV OF THE OF LO	cented the offer of the arrive the	JI 1037.		
		Rev. CANON PADDON officiated at the funeral of the late James Johnson, which took place yesterday morning, a small company of intimate friends attending.		cepted the offer of the owners of the Am- erican steamship City of Everett, now at San Francisco, to charter that vessel to the government for the transportation of grain from California to Bombay for	SPORTS AND PASTIMES	ong run scored for Ashcroft in 19 minutes. The score now being even both sides worked hard and the ball passed from one and the ball	ANT
	Trial in Ah Lin's Case.	THERE is only one new company in- corporation in the Gazette this week. It is the Nelson Poorman Gold Mining	Shipbuilder, Now in Esquimalt for Repairs.	the famine sufferers, at \$40,000. The C.P.N. Co. dispatch the steam- ship Danube for Northern ports on Tues- day and the steamer Thistle for Quatsino and way ports on Sunday evening.	Wheelman Sharicks' Streak of Luck	peatedly, and from short bassing by the Kamloops, Archibald scored the second game for them—time, 18 minutes. The position of the teams were as followed	How
	Grand Jury Recommend That Minors	Co., Ltd., capital \$250,000, and head- quarters at Nelson.	The Whaleback "City of Everett,	2 The set of sunday evening.		J. J. Guest	94 (2) 2011 - 2011
		THE B.C. Gazette of yesterday ccn- tains the appointment of S. B. Netherby, principal of the Boys' Central school, as inspector of schools and assistant in the education office. Mr. F. M. Cowperth-	Sufferers.	JOHN FRANCIS NORRIS. John Francis Norris, one of Canada's veteran journalists, a ripe scholar and a gentleman in the truest sense of the	' If George Sharick, the Tacoma professional, continues to ride in the exceptional luck that has followed him through the short British Columbia circuit	J. C. Mills. Defence	Fort M
•	The apring assizes, which closed yes-	waite, principal of the Vancouver Cen-	Full of vears and honors, as the say	gentleman in the truest sense of the	brought to a close with the race must	McDonald) Home (F. Stevensor	Spo
	terday, could not have been much shorter than they were—for there was but one case dealt with. The grand jury were in attendance when the court opened yesterday and handed in their	AT a meeting of the Troy Gold Mining	the Seas, now in Esquimalt for repairs	gentleman in the truest sense of the word, yesterday closed his eyes in death, leaving many to sorrow in silence for a dear friend gone. His career had been inseparably interwoven with the history	an average to his credit at the end of the	T. McDougall.Outside HomeG. Trodden TrelfordInside HomeM. Durged	circles
	were in attendance when the count	cers were elected for the mining our-	most shipping men the world over, and	of Canadian journalism during more	to touch. The Wellington mana	CRICKET	and m of the
	opened yesterday and handed in their presentment, which also was much	W. H. Price, president; W. B. Denni- son, Nanaimo, vice-president; F. B.	a book of many chapters. The ship	than a quarter of a century past, and none of the many thousands with whom his profession brought him in contact during that extended period will be able to recall a word or a deed derog-	so far as he was concerned, a repetition of the programme at Victoria and Na	The Albion Cricket Club have issued	of Spo
	opened yesterday and handed in their presentment, which also was much shorter than the usual run of such docu- ments and read as follows: To the Honorable Theodore Davie, Chief Justice: The grand jury have the honor of re- porting that no complaints of importance	cided to push development work the on	came here Saturday with the intention of going on the Esquimalt marine rail	be able to recall a word or a deed derog-	naimo-it was George Sharick first in al most everything; and, in the exceptiona	for the season of 1897, from which it is	of the was or
	To the Honorable Theodore Davie, Chief	At the parents' home on Hillside ave-	road to be re-coppered, but as her work	was the text and keynote of his	it was George Sharick's quiet brothe	for in the following order :	gotten broke
	The grand jury have the honor of re- porting that no complaints of importance have been brought to their attention; their duties have been mainly all confined to making an inspection of public institutions. The provincial jail being the first place visited, everything in connection with this institution was found to be in first class order, and very clean. The British Columbia Protestant Or- phanage, that most deserving institution, is under the able management of the matron, Mrs. Walker, with its 59 children inmates, all of whom seemed in good	nue, as also at the graveside, the funeral services of the late Belinda Mary Eliza-	occupying that slip and likely to remain	was the text and keynote of his s life, and while many of lesser talents have risen perhaps to greater prominence than that to	Wellington meet attracted the larges	May 29-H. M. S. Comus, at Esquimalt. June 5-R. M. A. (League), at A. C. C.	knew
	have been brought to their attention; their duties have been mainly all confined to	beth Smith were conducted yesterday afternoon by the Rev. J. F. Betts. The	F. Bullen, manager of the ways, ha	which he aspired, no life could have	ment has yet brought out in that hustling mining town, and no more popular via	June 12—Fifth Regiment (League) at A.	were
Territore.	The provincial jail being the first place visited, everything in connection with this	pall-bearers were: William Turpel, William Beck, Bert Elford, William	dry dock, having the contract there com	ostentatious charity or sympathetic	tories were scored than those of the Ta	June 19-H. M. S. Imperieuse, at Esqui- malt.	and al an ex
	institution was found to be in first class order, and very clean.	Jackson.	vessel accordingly goes on the block	was large enough to shelter every claim-	Tyler, of Nanaimo, again led the pro cession, his string of firsts thus far in	June 26—Fifth Regiment, at Beacon Hill. July 1—Nanaimo, at Nanaimo, July 3—H. M. S. Comus, at A. C. C.	pound all po means
	The British Columbia Protestant Or- phanage, that most deserving institution, is under the shie management of the	GEO. MOORE, who is now in Westmin- ster jail charged with the murder of an	again inside of a week. Built at Boston	disregard the dross and recognize the	the season being one of which any ride might pardonably be proud. In the	July 10-R. M. A. (League), at Barracks.	minin
	matron, Mrs. Walker, with its 59 children inmates, all of whom seemed in good health, happy and contented, the premises	Indian woman at Lillooet a couple of months ago, will be taken up to Clinton	f Donald McKay, the Glory of the Sea has earned for herself an enviable re	power for good among all those in whose society he moved. To the end of his	matter of time the Wellington meet wa a vast improvement upon either the	July 17-Open. July 24-Fifth Regiment (League) at Bea-	chang follies produ
	health, happy and contented, the premises being found by us to be in a very satisfac-	to-morrow, where he is to be tried at the assizes on the 31st. It will be remem-	cord, and there are few ships afloa having won greater celebrity. As he	t eventful life his mission was that of min- istration; wherever he found sorrow or	Victoria, Vancouver or Nanaimo gather ings, 2.18 being recorded for the oper	July 31-Victoria (League), at A. C. C. ground.	have
	matron, Mrs. Walker, with its 59 children inmates, all of whom seemed in good health, happy and contented, the premises being found by us to be in a very satisfac- tory condition. The Provincial Royal Jubilee Hospital received the attention of the grand jury, and deserves particular notice for neathess, cleanliness, and general appearance of cheerfulness throughout. The city jail was visited by a committee and found in a satisfactory condition as to	bered that Moore had been living with the woman, and one morning she was	names implies, she was designed to be a vessel of vessels. Her builder	suffering his happiness was in its relief. His compassionate sympathy made	mile, which was tandem paced with the once invincible Deemings up. The	ground.	as in what
	and deserves particular notice for neatness, cleanliness, and general appearance of	found dead in bed horribly butchered and chopped by a knife. Moore was	after constructing a line of clippe ships in the latter sixties tha	r lighter the burdens of thousands, and no one realized in performance more	er good form for single work, but will b	Aug. 27-Open. Aug. 28-Fifth Regiment at A. C. C.	this N
-	The city jail was visited by a committee and found in a satisfactory condition as to	Two following sight	gave to the United States for a time the world's sovereignity in marine architec	about doing good.	first public appearance as pacers the	r ground. 7 Sept. 4—Open. 8 Sept. 11—Open.	resour
						Sept. 18.—Open.	silver
	law against the carrying of firearms by minors be strictly enforced. In closing we feel that it is a matter of	an action against the endorsers of a promissory note. Mr. A. F. McPhilipp	a masterpiece. She was designed as a medium clipper, that is to say	fession of letters. As a boy he became	PENWILL UNDER SUSPENSION.	THE ARION CLUB.	concluinves
	congratulation for the people of this judi-	and Mr. E. V. Bodwell for plaintiffs.	she was calculated to be a good	i land's illustrious public men, and when	day last when George Sharick of Tacom	of the Arion Club drow a first season	ions v in ord
	state of their being but one case fait	Diggins for detendants Reiles ve	1500 Das miniled all expectation	good wishes accompanied him. It was	10118 Doints to his soons as	I LO LUE I HELLING AGII last Aganing mi	capita devel up to
	The Chief Justice then discharged the grand jury, stating that he would for-	gence. Mr. L. P. Duff and Mr. Hall for plaintiffs, Mr. H. Dallas Helmcken, Q.	casions. In the first place her carrying capacity is about 70 per cent. more than	in Montreal that the busiest years of his life were spent—working first as reporter and then as editorial writer for the Star, the Herald, the Gazette and the	resulted very much as they did here- Sharick and Abendroth being the mon	and was rendered with admirable effect. The first solo was by Mr. James Greig	men Africa
	grand jury, stating that he would for- ward their recommendation to the pro- per authorities. Ah Lin, convicted of indecent assault,	ants.	more than the ordinary carrier, and in	Times, being at the head of the last	events Tyler had practically a close	who gave the song "Blow, blow, thou winter wind;" from As You Like It set	have the g
	country up for sentence. Mr. J. P. Walls I	UNDER the School Act of 1891, Ven.	the second place she holds records which seldom are beaten. Among these are	named newspaper. He was confidential secretary to the late Senator Penny, the publisher of the Herald; and during	sweep, securing first place in each and every race in which he was a starter	to music by T. Sarjeant. It is a song that calls for vigor and fullness of tone,	Britis had a
	his counsel, moved to quash the proceed- ings on the ground that the prisoner had not been brought before the court for election by the sheriff twenty-four hours	They, It. Whittington and Mr. John W	I Francisco to Sydney NSW in 1975	LLC great small nox scare of 1885 ho was	Penwill of Victoria, after riding in one event, was reported as a non-starter and	sixty-five years sit lightly on this grace-	centr
	not been brought before the court for election by the sheriff twenty-four hours after arrest. The Court, however, overruled this	the Superintendent of Education at the examination of public school teachers to	averaged 270 knot a day—what is con-	while serving the public in the latter	lars of his offending have not yet hear	resultess and nexibility of youth. He	of Sp small
	The Court, however, overruled this	be held in July. Another item of inter- est in the gazette this week is the	tramp steamships—and the second from New York to San Francisco in 96 down	his efforts in stamping out the epidemic. Keenly and practically interested in	119 tho an money family at .	H. Kent was heard to great advantage in Little John's solo "And It's will be	of Br about
	have compelled the sheriff to bring him	changing of the names of several school	Long after being built she was in the	public analys, his presence was felt in	One Mile Maria m tore	He entered fully into the rollieking	titude cessfi
	ior a special unal.	a	handsome figure of 75 cents per cubit	than one occasion he enjoyed the honor		encore that he received His clear	Jumi O. K West
	This Mr. Walls contended the prisoner could not have done, for he had been committed for trial on a section of the	Sumas.	foot (that was when the excitement in	of declining candidature for parliament.	One Mile, Boys-T O'Connoll Manaine	solos very enjoyable. Mr L B Willio	erties
	code dealing with one of the more serious	sorrowing friends and accusintance of	and returning with cargoes for New	paper profession, and he declined to en-	One Mile Open Professional Coord	sang the tenor solo in the selection from	of contion
	there was no election At the assignation	Ponor mile of the -11 1	For the past twelve years she has been	chosen profession his opportunities for	Half Mile Amateur H Traler Mana	pression. Mr. W. S. Goodwin rendered	had
	Mr. Smith for the Grown argued that	those who were unable to attend in per-	as master antedates this period by one	ever neglected.	One Mile, Amateur-H. Tyler Nanaimo	but exquisite song. "The Gift of Music"	start ing r
	it was quite competent to change the in-	exquisite floral tokens of their sympathy	year. The vessel has the best of oak framing in her and her planking	His residence in Montreal was inter-	Two Mile, Handicap, Professional-	by J. H. Brewer. Without being very	mine
	Mr. Walls retorted that in such event it	were conducted at the family residence	Is all of pitch pine. Her dimensions are: Gross tonnage, 2,103; net tonnage, 1.939:	ed the Mining Age, and by speculation	W. Gray, Nanaimo, Carl Abendroth. Portland, 2: W. W. Gray, Nanaimo, Carl Abendroth. Portland, 2: W. W. Gray, Nanaimo, Carl Abendroth.	Mr. Wollaston's very musical bass was	ising man
	with murder and hold him over for trial	Methodist church half an hour later	length of keel, 240 feet; beam, 44 feet;	in stocks acquired what would have been	Two Mile, Amateur-H. Tyler, Nanai-	His style is good and the quality of his	tage
	mon assault. The court overruled the objection and	clergyman. Messrs. W. McKeon, jr., J. B. MacNeill S. L. Bedgrave J. Ander	mainmast being 42 inches, a good half	Street" brought him into antagonism	won. Three Mile, Professional Low Base, G	beautiful if verbally grotesque song "An	pros Hun
	one or two minor ones which Mr. Walls raised.	son, W. J. Stevenson and J. McTaggart	building the Glory of the Seas expense	financier was the stronger force in the	Vancouver 2. I Sherick Tasser,	Russell's flexible and powerful tenor	not fictit
	Mr. Walls, however, had a strong	To convenier Fostore" mende (1. 4. 4)	was not spared, and as a result she is one of the most costly ships of her kind	hopes of the young journalist were soon	Ten Mile, Professional – J. Sharick, Tacoma, won: W. W. Gray, Nanajima 2	was at its best. He sings as well as he accompanies a singer on the piano, and that is high provide	be su creat
	to apply to the court of appeal for a new				Track, fair; wind, light; referee, J. A. Fullerton.	that is high praise. The choruses were magnificently ren-	publ sepa
	against the weight of evidence. His	the coast shows as great a field for in-	the ship has changed hands was when	for which places all through his later	Secretary Hal B. Donly of the Cana	dered. Special mention must be made of those from Robin Hood, of the Gift	Iand
]	ground for this was that the evidence. His ground for this was that the evidence of the child, Maud Smith, practically the	making up a fine set of specimens from	he transferred her to Sold, Sears & Co.,	life he retained the liveliest affection. Failing health induced him to come	dian Wheelmen's Association, will re-	of Music, Soumi's Song and Landsight-	for

public have cons separating the whe The antics of the nd and Spoka formances of the wi put a stop to the sa at a price sufficient the mines. Scores in the Rossland car

to shut down throu

are bearing out all promises made for

best properties in great amount of ca become dividend p

In the judgment and excellent mini

for instance, is cert

of exceeding great enormous ore body

about \$11 to the to:

concentrating and

would give a profit ton in this ore, and of tons of ore of Elmo, the dullest in

ciate the fact that net miltions of doll

but to-day the ore not be mined and

The Deer Park i

and in its shaft an

looks like a color twenty thousand been spent in oper and twenty-five th

be required to m shipping mine an Though in its bot

very rich ore, ye both the Deer Pa Jumbo will all be

of concentrators. a camp for big

The mines are the smelters, mills a

quired and they a

The building of

Railway will give cheaper supplies a will make a vast of

land camp. Meanwhile, the

ors and mining me the Slocan and F

tricts, where it do part of the mone

paying mine that The galena ores a the surface and re

concentrating i

and are so rich

these mines pay

Three years ago bond to some Spo seventy-five thou

thrown back on it worth the money a net dividend of

per month and is two and one-half

Idaho mine, whi song a few year regular dividends

dollars per mont as one of the mil Kootenays. The J. R. Retallick an

3

loss.

treasury stock.

the child, Maud Smith, practically the only evidence against Ah Lin, had differed entirely. The Chief Justice agreed with Mr.

"on missionary duty." These speci-mens will be placed on exhibition at Winnipeg, Toronto, Montreal, Quebec and various other Canadian towns. Walls that the medical evidence entirely disproved the case as far as the child's evidence was concerned, and he was in When the people there see the quartz with splatches of gold showing here and clined to think that the court of appeal would find that there was no evidence there through it, they will have their eyes opened as to the possibilities of the coast mines, and the results will no upon which to base a conviction. The verdict of the jury, coupled as it was with a recommendation to mercy, showed that there was some confusion in the doubt be satisfactory. minds of the jury.

A NOVEL and pretty wedding took place The leave to apply for a new trial was Last evening at the residence of the bride's parents, 129 Michigan street, when James John Robson of Plumper Pass was married to Miss Henrietta therefore granted, and Ah Lin admitted to bail in the sum of \$200.

This closed the assize, but the speedy trial of George S. Pouldis for keeping a common gaming house was immediately Emma A very Boorman, daughter of Mr. Wm. S. Boorman. The ceremony was performed at 6 o'clock by Rev. Solomon taken u

Mr. Fell, for the prisoner, who pleaded Mr. Fell, for the prisoner, who pleaded guilty, stated that his client acknowl-edged only to a technical offence. The Miss Alice Boorman, Miss Knight and San Francisco. If the exnew section of the code governing gaming was so sweeping that it included almost Miss Ethel Knight. Supper was very tastefully spread in the orchard, everything that could be called a game the big wedding cake looming up like a pyramid in the centre of the table. Adof chance, and he contended that under t every place where there was a nickel it every place where there was a nickel in the slot machine might be proceeded against under this section. The prisoner had only permitted games of cards among people who came to his ergar self take part. Though the marked cards were found there the prisoner had known nothing about them nor was he con-nected with the games. He would ask offence being, as he said, a mere techni-

fence being, as he said, a mere techni-al one. Several witnesses were also called by defence to show the primers and the wisness and the prospector. cal one. the defence to show the prisoner's good river a few days ago. Powell river is o character.

haracter. The Chief Justice, however, could not shut his eyes to the fact that the marked cards had been found in the prisoner's place, and the court, he said, must inflict Powell river McDonald pushed his boat

place, and the court, he said, must inflict such a punishment as would tend to deter people from using marked cards or cheating devices. He would inflict a fine of \$150 and the costs of the prose-cution.

ADDITIONS TO THE LIBRARY.

As a first instalment of the publications received from Washington as the result of the kind services of Hon. Don. M. Dickinson, United States Senior Counsel of the Behring Sea Commission,

the library of the legislative assembly have received the following: Reports of the Secretary of the Inter-ior and accompanying documents, 1890 to 1896, 50 vols; reports of the eleventh the shattered fragments of the boat but the man's body was not recovered. Mc-Donald had for some time worked on the Texada island mines. He was a native of Nova Scotia and about 45 census, 1890, seven vols.; vertebrata of the tertiary formation of the West years of age. (Cope); Tertiary Insects of North Am-

(Cope): Tertiary Insects of North Am-erica (Scudder): The Cretaceous and Tertiary Flora (Lesquereux). The latter three are large and profusely illustrated and are valuable scientific works. "What a lovely baby! It's yours, of course?" "No, that's the next door neigh-bor's." "And I suppose the squint-eyed "Little girl is their's, too!" No, she's mine."

making up a fine set of specimens from the Victoria-Texada group of claims on Texada island, which he will send East among the most noted being a fleet of

periment is successful it is expected that the bulk of the tea shipments of the future will come through this city."

OF SERVICE TO NAVIGATORS.

Robson, many s by the bin Vic-ospector, n Powell island. Masters and pilots desiring the s boson (Columbia." Views of thirty-two light-stations are shown, those of local inter-est being: Destruction island, Cape Flattery, Ediz Hook, New Dungeness, Smith Island, Point Wilson, Admiralty In Vic-ospector, n Powell island. Masters and pilots desiring the in Vicisland. Masters and pilots desiring the Of course a chase ensued, but Suey cou light list can obtain it on application to not compete with the long strides of the the branch hydrographic office, Port officer and was obliged to accompany him back to the police station.

BROKE HER SHAFT.

Earlier in the evening officer Ander-On her last trip to the islands of the son arrested a bricklayer named Wm. Straits from Vancouver the steamer Rainbow broke her shaft off Valdez Ferguson on the charge of stealing a coat from a Johnson street saloon. island and was expected in port last evening to lay up for repairs. The steamer Maude has been called into ser-MORE MINING DISTRICTS. teteamer Maude has been called into ser-vice in her place and will leave Vancou-ver for Texada and other island points every Monday and Thursday at 10 a.m. The repairs to the Rainbow, however, will not, it is thought, take long. Quite a number of changes in the min-

back to shore. The current was too powerful, however, and seeing that he was unable to handle the boat McDonald stood up and then sprang overboard evidently heping to swim ashore. The rapid stream, however, bore him away and with one cry of dispair the unfortu-A RECORD BROKEN.

A RECORD BRUKEN. The British shîp Eurydice, Capt. J. F Curtis, arrived on Wednesday, says a Port Townsend dispatch, after the quickest sailing trip ever made from Milla Heads, near Yokohama. The trip nate man went over the falls which are 60 feet high. A search below revealed

Milla Heads, near Yokohama. The trip was made in nineteen days, the lowest previous record being twenty-three days. On the 14th instant the ship's log showed her to have made the re-markable speed of 320 miles in twenty-

He was sole owner, and the olly image shower the server to the C.P.K. Co., is expected that the clobel server to the C.P.K. Co., is expected that the clobel server to the Sanafia of the server of the server of the server of the server to the clanadian Pacific A ratificed server the server to the clanadian Pacific A ratificed server the server to the clanadian Pacific A ratificed server the server to the clanadian Pacific A ratificed server the server to the clanadian Pacific A ratificed server the server to the clanadian Pacific A ratificed server the server to the clanadian Pacific A ratificed server the server to the clanadian Pacific A ratificed server the server to the clanadian Pacific A ratificed server the server to the clanadian Pacific A ratificed server the server to the clanadian Pacific A ratificed server the server to the clanadian Pacific A ratificed server the server to the clanadian Pacific A ratification clanadian Pacific Pac

A CHINESE HIGHWAYMAN.

years past, and which is r summoned for Saturday even next at the Hotel Vancouver. A highway robbery among Chinamen not been exercised that the club priis because the powers of this body have

nore, 7.

BASEBALL.

LACROSSE.

ASHCROFT V. KAMLOOPS.

1 which is now Saturday evening otel Vancouver. It To THE LDITOR - Alver an the press re-garding the Oriental labor bill and the non-assent of the Lieut.-Governor there-A highway robbery among Chinamen is a new feature of life in Victoria. It developed last night with comical re-sults. Le Lehi Suey, it seems, met Lee

of the tender ground I am on when I question the doings of His Honor, but I would only ask him to look through the statutes of 1896 and see how many private bills there are having Chinese and Japanese restriction clauses, to which he gave his assent, and in which the very same principle was involved as in the bill in question. His Honor per-LEAGUE GAMES OF YESTERDAY. At Pittsburg-Pittsburg, 3; Brooklyn, haps was also aware that the restriction clauses were only inserted in those bills by a bare majority, whereas this bill, At Cincinnati-Cincinnati, 7; Boston which would make all such bills alike, was carried by a vote of 22 to 8. Now I 6. At Chicago—Chicago, 6; Philadelphia, At Louisville—Louisville, 5; Washing-At Louisville at Louisville, 5; Washingkilling such an important bill-im-portant I may say was much as it was At Cleveland-Cleveland, 8; Baltiintended to conserve to our working men and women the heritage which rightly belongs to them. As I have still another session to attend I hope with another effort to succeed. WM. ADAMS. Sunnyside Farm, May 21, 1897.

Quite a number of changes in the min-ing districts are made in this week's Gazette. In the first place there have been incorporated with Nanaimo mining division: That portion of the Victoria mining division which is situated on the West Coast of Vancouver island and to the north of Muchalat Arm; that por-tion of the Victoria mining division tion of the South of the 51st narallel of few to pick from in comparison to Kam BERLIN, May 27 .- The Reichstag today adopted a credit of 30,000,000 marks for the purpose of re-arming the German artillery with improved field pieces. Herr Richter, the Radical leader, said his party was willing to vote for that lying to the south of the 51st parallel of few to pick from in comparison to Kam-latitude and to the west of the 124th loops, the result was highly creditable to meridian; and that portion of the New Westminster mining division lying to the west of Jervis Inlet. purpose three times as much as the re-jected naval budget, adding: "Now we know well that in the matter of artillery what is sensed in the matter of artillery what is spared in iron we might perhaps have to make up in blood."

markable speed of 320 miles in twenty-four hours. According to a dispatch from Wash-ington the secretary of the navy has ac-